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Cosmetology Technical Advisory Members: 
Present: 

Kimberly Ford Sandy Davis 
Jacqueline Reynolds Andrea Fuentes 

Roger Barnes Jeannie Bonds 
Rebecca Arguello  

Cosmetology Technical Advisory Members: 
Absent: 

  
  
  

ADH – Cosmetology Staff Members: 
Present:  

Kelli Kersey, Cosmetology Section Chief Teri Preachers, Admin. Specialist                         
Rick Hogan, ADH Attorney Amanda Weeks, Admin. Specialist 

Rose Horner, Cosmetology Inspector Brenda Morgan, Cosmetology Inspector 
Lavonne Lester Cosmetology Inspector Vera Wood, Cosmetology Inspector 

Ken Roberts, Inspector Supervisor Christine Childres, Admin. Specialist 
Kerri Glaude, Cosmetology Inspector  

General Public: 
Present:  

Ken Lee Linda Lee 
Chet Strawn  Chris Strawn 

Jenita Hughes Scottie Burchett 
Carla Jones Karia Daniel  

Tracey Akard Vo Phat 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Proceedings: 

Meeting called to order at 9:05 a.m. 

Meeting Minutes – A motion was made and seconded to accept the November 19, 2012 meeting 
minutes.  Motion approved.  

Paid Violations – A motion was made and seconded to approve the listing of paid violations. 
Motion approved.  

Program Updates 

• Office Employees – Kelli spoke about how the violations were processed and 
collected by Teri Preachers and Ken Roberts.  
Christine Childres is handling renewals but will eventually take over the schools once 
the other positions are filled. 

• CLIPS – Still working on the inspection part.  Everything will be digital. The 
Inspectors will use tablets and no longer use paper inspection sheets. 

• Braiding Committee – Still gathering information for this committee.  
• Public Cosmetology Schools – Cosmetology Section will start inspecting public 

cosmetology schools again. The public schools will be required to purchase a license. 

Public Comments –  

 Questions were asked about how the office handles examination applications.  The office 
 explained the steps of the process.  

Hearings –  

Hearings began at 9:30 am and the transcript of the hearings are separate and will be 
made available for review at the next official meeting, or at the Office of Cosmetology in 
the Arkansas Department of Health.   

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn until the March 18, 2013 meeting. 
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P R O C E E D I N G S 

CHAIRMAN FORD:  The first thing on our agenda

this morning is approval of the minutes.

MS. KERSEY:  Did you all get them?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Yes.

MS. DAVIS:  I make a motion we approve the

minutes.

MR. BARNES:  I second.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  The motion has been seconded.

At this time we'll take a vote.  All in favor of the

minutes standing, "Aye."

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  Aye.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  All opposed?

The minutes will stand as approved.

Next will be approval of our paid violations,

you should have those there also in your binders.

MS. DAVIS:  I make a motion we approve the paid

violations.

MS. BONDS:  I will second it.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  The motion has been seconded.

At this time we'll take a vote.  All in favor of paid

violations standing.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  Aye.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  All opposed?

Paid violations will stand as approved.
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(WHEREUPON, a brief discussion was held off the 

record.) 
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ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PETITIONER 

v. 

ABC NAIL CARE AND SPA RESPONDENT 

OWNER, PHAT VO 

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Let me just make sure

I'm pronouncing your name correctly, is it Phat Vo?

MR. VO:  Correct.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  All right.  And

you are the owner of the ABC Nail Care and Spa?

MR. VO:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  And do you

have any other witnesses here on your behalf today?

MR. VO:  No.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  My name is

Peggy Johnson, I'm the Hearing Officer for this

matter, and I'll just go ahead and begin the hearing.

We are on the record this morning before the

Cosmetology Technical Advisory Committee, in the

matter of Arkansas Department of Health versus ABC

Nail Care and Spa.  The owner, Mr. Phat Vo, is here

today and is representing himself, and he is present

before the Cosmetology Technical Advisory Committee.

Representing the board is attorney Rick Hogan, and
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this matter is before the board to determine whether

there has been a violation of the rules and

regulations that govern the Cosmetology Technical

Advisory Committee.

The -- first of all, I would just like to ask

Mr. Hogan, do you plan on presenting testimony today

at this hearing?

MR. HOGAN:  Yes, we do.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  And who do you plan

on --

MR. HOGAN:  Rose Horner is the inspector and we

also have -- what's your name?

MS. KERSEY:  Kelli Kersey.

MR. HOGAN:  Kelli Kersey.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  Kelli Kersey.

And what's the inspector's name?

MR. HOGAN:  Rose Horner.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Rose Horner.  Okay.

All right.  Would Ms. Horner and, of course, Mr. Phat

Vo and Kelli Kersey raise your hand so that I can

swear you in.  Would you please raise your right

hand.  Okay.

(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were sworn by the 

Hearing Officer.) 

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Thank you.
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All right.  And I'll ask you now, do you have any

documents that you would like the board to consider

today?

MR. HOGAN:  Yes.  We have this 13 pages -- 13

pages of materials that include the Order and Notice

of Hearing, and the inspection report prepared by

Ms. Horner, and the request for today's hearing, the

establishment -- new establishment registration form,

and in total it's 13 pages.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.

MR. HOGAN:  And we would ask that that be

admitted as Committee's Exhibit No. 1.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  And does

Mr. Phat Vo, do you have -- have you had an

opportunity to look at this or do you have a copy?

MR. VO:  I have only three page.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  You only have three

pages?  Okay.  Because we're going to give you a copy

of this.

All right.  Excuse me.  All right.  Mr. --

Mr. Phat Vo, do you have any objection to these

documents being entered into the record and being

considered by the board today?

MR. VO:  I -- I do have a current license.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  What I
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will do is I will allow you to -- to bring up any

exceptions that you might have, you know, to those

documents, you can -- in your testimony, but as for

now, I'm going to go ahead and allow the entry of

those documents into the record.  Now, if you

disagree with anything in there, you be sure to

inform the board -- the committee.  All right?

MR. VO:  Yeah, I disagree about having not a

current license, I do have --

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Then you're saying you

have a current license?

MR. VO:  Yeah.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Well,

we're going to get that in your testimony and we'll

bring that forward and let you expound on that.

Okay?

MR. VO:  Okay.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  But at

this time the board's exhibits, 13 pages, will be

admitted into the record and you may publish those to

the committee.

MR. HOGAN:  They have them.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.

(WHEREUPON, Board Exhibit No. 1 was received in 

evidence.) 
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HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Mr. Phat Vo, do you

have any documents that you want the committee to

consider today, anything that you brought?

MR. VO:  Uh-huh, and I, and Sandy -- Sandy in

here, too, that two things.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  I'm sorry?

MR. VO:  The second -- the second one over here

about Sandy.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  All right.  Is

that -- is that something you're alluding to in the

documents?

MR. VO:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Again,

I'll let you bring that out in your testimony --

MR. VO:  Okay.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  -- when it's your turn

to testify.  We'll ask you questions about all of

that and you can -- you can tell the committee.

MR. VO:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay?  All right.  At

this time is there anything else, Mr. Hogan, that you

want to take up or any opening statements or --

MR. HOGAN:  No opening statement.  I would like

to ask that the committee be able to take notice of

their rules and regulations and their statutes.
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HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  All right.

We'll take judicial notice of the rules and

regulations of the -- of the committee.

All right.  At this time I'll allow you to call

your first witness.

MR. HOGAN:  Call Ms. Horner.

WHEREUPON, 

ROSE HORNER, 

having been called for examination, and having been first duly 

sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and testified, as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q Rose, can you please state your name for the record,

please.

A Rose Horner, cosmetology inspector.

Q Rose, your area of the state includes Mountain Home.  Is

that correct?

A It did at this time.  At this time, yes, but not now.

Q Okay.  Do you -- I would like to ask you about your

inspection report that you filled out.  It appears to be dated

September of last year, September 13.  Is that right?

A That's right.

Q That's the day you visited the ABC Nail Care and Spa in

Mountain Home?
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A Yes.

Q Tell the members of the committee what you found during

your inspection at that time, Rose.

A I was driving into Mountain Home and noticed this -- the

sign, ABC Nail Care and Spa, so I stopped in, and I walked in

and introduced myself, and there was a -- two people at a

manicure station and the client was an older -- older lady, and

receiving a manicure.

Q Now, you said two people at the manicure station?  Was --

now, was one of those Ms. Sandy Anh?

A Yes.

Q Okay.  Now, did you -- well, let me ask you about the

establishment first, Rose.  Did you talk to Mr. Vo or did you

talk to him at that time and discuss whether or not he had a

license -- a current license in September of last year?

A I introduced myself and I went over to -- I saw licenses

posted on the wall, and the salon license posted was from El

Dorado.  And then I -- Ms. Sandy went -- left the room and went

back and got Simon, Mr. Vo, who -- Mr. Vo.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Vo?  Mr. Vo?

THE WITNESS:  Vo.

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q Okay.  So --

A So then he came out.

Q All right.  Now, what did you all talk about at that
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point?  

Well, before you get to that, you said there was an El

Dorado, a city license that was posted?

A Establishment salon license.

Q From El Dorado?

A From El Dorado.  I guess he had been -- he had been there

in El Dorado.

Q El Dorado, Arkansas, or El Dorado, Texas?

A Arkansas.

Q Okay.  Go ahead.

A I talked to him and he told me that they had been there

about two weeks, and I documented that on my inspection sheet,

the address of the City Nails in El Dorado.  And I asked for

her -- well, I got her birth date, so I must have looked at a

photo -- photo ID.

Q Okay.  Now, taking up the salon itself, is a city, El

Dorado license, a proper license to have to operate in the

state as a cosmetology establishment?

A Well, it's a different -- it's a different city, so it

should have been a Mountain Home.

Q Did you see any license issued by this committee or by the

Arkansas Department of Health or anything like that?

A Not for that location.

Q Was there a license issued to the establishment other than

the El Dorado City license?
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A No, sir.

Q Did you -- is -- it mentions in your notes, Rose,

something about a Texas license.  What -- what does that --

what does that mean in your notes there?

A Okay.

Q It says, "Has been here about two weeks, Texas license,"

and it has Mr. Vo's name and a --

A Oh, well, I -- I'm assuming it was a Texas license, maybe.

Q From the -- he had a state -- did he have a state of Texas

license or do you recall whether it was a --

A I -- I don't -- I don't remember if it -- if it -- if it

said -- I just thought it was a -- it would be El Dorado,

Arkansas, is what the license -- is there an El Dorado, Texas?

MR. VO:  No.

MR. HOGAN:  Okay.

THE WITNESS:  Arkansas.  You were in El Dorado.

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q Now, was Mr. Vo a -- was he a cosmetologist as well or was

he working at the -- at the establishment?

A I did not see him working as I entered.  He was not in

the -- in the clinic area.

Q Okay.

A In the -- in the salon area.

Q So you got the driver's license from Ms. Sandy Anh, is

that correct?  Did you --
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A No.  No.  All I did was write her name down.  And for him

I probably -- I put the birth date that was on the license.

Q Did you then search to determine whether or not Ms. Anh

was licensed in the state of Arkansas to be a manicurist,

cosmetologist?

A Did I research it?

Q Yes.  Were you able to determine that one way or the

other?

A No.

Q Okay.  Is there anything further you want to make the

committee aware of?

A No.  The -- the lady -- the client that was getting her

nails done told me that it was the best nail salon in town.

Q Okay.

A That's all -- that's all I have.

MR. HOGAN:  All right then.  Well, I'll pass the

witness.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Mr. Vo?

MR. VO:  Yes, ma'am.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Do you have any

questions --

MR. VO:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  -- for Ms. Horner?

Any questions for Ms. Horner for -- about what she

just testified to?
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All right.  Now you don't have to ask questions,

you can just wait until it's your turn to testify and

say what you want to say, but I do have to offer you

the right, the opportunity.

MR. VO:  I'll wait later and ask her later.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.

MR. VO:  I'm scared.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  All right.

Mr. Hogan, your next witness.

MR. HOGAN:  You said you were scared?

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Oh, I'm sorry.  I

didn't --

MR. HOGAN:  Me too.

MR. VO:  Too many people.

MR. HOGAN:  Yeah, I know.  Just imagine them all

naked.

MS. KERSEY:  He does that anyway, even if he's

not scared.

MR. VO:  No, don't look at me.  Don't look at

me, I'm scared.

MR. HOGAN:  That's okay.  Don't be scared.

I call Ms. Kersey.

WHEREUPON, 

KELLI KERSEY, 

having been called for examination, and having been first duly 
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sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and testified, as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q State your name and your position with the department.

A Kelli Kersey, Section Chief, Arkansas Department of

Health.

Q Ms. Kersey, did -- were you contacted by Ms. Horner

regarding this ABC Nail Care Spa in Mountain Home, Arkansas?

A Well, I received the inspection sheet after she went.

Q Now, in your position as -- what did you say you were

again?

A Section Chief.

Q Section Chief?

A Yeah.

Q As a Section Chief, do you have custody over all the

records and authority to search your records at the department?

A Yes, sir.

Q And did you search your records after you received this

inspection report?  And if you did, what did you find?

A Yes.  I researched, there was not a salon license for ABC

Nail Salon.  And Ms. Sandy Anh did not have a license with our

department, either.

Q All right.  So, based upon your inspection report that

Ms. Horner gave you and your search of the files, then, you
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issued a -- well, tell us about the communication that you had

between you and Mr. Vo or his establishment.

A When we receive the inspection sheet, we send out a

violation letter.  When he received the violation letter he can

request a hearing.  His violation was that he didn't have his

current salon license and he had an unlicensed practitioner

working there in his salon, so he received that.  And then he

sent back in that he requested a hearing, and he wanted a

hearing to dispute this.

Q And the last page of the package that we introduced, it's

November the 13th letter to the ABC Nail Salon, this is the

violation letter you were talking about?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you received that letter back along with the request

for a hearing, is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, on the letter you received back -- this is on the

last page of your packet, the November 13th letter, there

is -- there is handwriting on here.  Do you -- do you recognize

that handwriting or --

A Yes, sir.  That's Teri Preacher's.

Q Okay.  And it says that, "Sandy doesn't work or do nails

or live there.  No customers, not open yet," and --

A "Sandy was" --

Q "Sandy was helping clean the salon"?
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A Yes, sir.

Q Okay.

A Ms. Preacher spoke to Mr. Vo on the phone and he stated

that when he spoke to her about that violation, that's what he

stated.

Q You heard Ms. Horner's testimony, I believe, that this

Sandy was at the station, the manicure station.  Did you

understand from Ms. Horner that this Sandy Anh was working

there without a current license at the establishment?

A Yes, sir.  I understood that she was working on a client

at the time of the inspection when Ms. Horner was there.

Q Now, Ms. Kersey, the -- the date of Ms. Horner's

inspection was in September of last year.  Did you subsequently

receive in December a request for a new establishment

registration form from ABC Nail and Spa?

A Yes, sir.  On December 18th we received a new

establishment registration for ABC Nails.

Q And it looks like it's a -- in the request, the type of

establishment they say, cosmetology and manicure, it has an

opening date of December 17th, and the date that it was

submitted was December 18th, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And it's open six days a week, except for Wednesday.

And -- and -- and the question, is the owner licensed he put,

yes, and he puts 55628.  So what does that mean in terms of --

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



  21

SUSAN B. WHITSON, CCR, INC. (501) 455-1170
WhitsonCCR@aol.com

JANUARY 28, 2013, CTAC

A That would be Mr. Vo's manicure license.

Q And so he has a license, or he had a license at the time

he filed the request for a new establishment license?

A Yes, sir.  He has a practitioner's license.

Q Okay.  Do you know how long he had that license?

A I do not know.  Sorry.

Q Okay.  I know you're nervous.

A I am.  I'm nervous.

Q So when you received this request for a new establishment

license, and you processed that and issued -- subsequently a

license was issued.  Correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q So Mr. Vo is currently licensed today?

A He is today.  Yes, sir.

Q And he has been since December --

A December 18th, uh-huh.

Q Eighteenth?

A Uh-huh, December 18th.

Q And -- but he wasn't in September at the time of the

inspection that Ms. Horner performed?

A Yes, sir.  Correct.

Q And nor was Ms. Sandy Anh?

A No, sir.

Q Now, has she subsequently become licensed by this

committee or board or department?
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A She has not.  She has not filed for reciprocity with us

neither.

Q Now, was there any record that you recall of Ms. Anh

having been licensed in the state of Arkansas?

A No, sir, she was not.

Q Is there anything further you need to make the committee

aware of?

A No, sir.

MR. HOGAN:  I'll pass the witness.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  All right.

Mr. Vo?

MR. VO:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Again I'll ask you, do

you have any specific questions for Ms. Kersey?  You

don't have to ask questions, I just have to, you

know, offer you the chance -- the opportunity.  If

you don't have any questions, we'll go -- we'll go to

you and let you testify.  It's up to you.

MR. VO:  Okay.  I ask her later, too.  I ask her

later.  I'll ask her later.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  You'll ask -- oh,

okay.

MR. HOGAN:  Later.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Well, okay.  Well, if

you want to ask her questions, now is the time to do
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it.

MR. VO:  I don't -- I don't know what to ask

her, though.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  Okay.  Well,

then we can go just to you and your testimony.  Now,

you can let the board know --

MR. VO:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  -- now, the issue is,

you know, were you licensed --

MR. VO:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  -- at the time of

Ms. Horner's visit, inspection, back in September,

and you can tell the board anything you want to tell

them about that issue and anything else that you

want.

MR. VO:  Right now?

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Yes, this is your

time, your opportunity.

MR. VO:  Okay.

WHEREUPON, 

PHAT VO, 

having been called for examination, and having been first duly 

sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and testified, as 

follows: 

DIRECT TESTIMONY 

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



  24

SUSAN B. WHITSON, CCR, INC. (501) 455-1170
WhitsonCCR@aol.com

JANUARY 28, 2013, CTAC

THE WITNESS:  I have a -- I have my license in

2010, I have a -- I have a small business in El

Dorado, Arkansas.  And I have a hard time surviving

over there, so I -- I -- I am planning to move to a

different location, and I've been looking for one for

a while, and finally I found one in Mountain Home.

So I just recently moved from my -- from El Dorado,

Arkansas, all my stuff to the new location in

Mountain Home, including my -- all of my things to do

with the nail salon and my license.  I pay for my

license at that -- 2010, too, so my -- my license is

still active.  And I move to Mountain Home so I -- I

put my license on -- on the wall, but I -- I'm not

opened yet, I just barely moved there.  And I -- I'm

by myself, so it took me a lot of time to organize

everything.  And I'm not opened yet, but a customer

come and asked me, have I opened yet, so I need money

so I just work on her just one customer at that day

but I didn't open yet.  And after I finish her, I

take all my stuff in the back and clean and she

coming in and I did not know, so she talk to -- she

talk to Sandy, she just come in there today and she

didn't -- she didn't do any work yet.

And she -- she come and talk to her, so she come

inside and call me out and I come out and talk to her
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and I saw -- I told her, I have a license, a

manicurist license and a business license, too, but I

didn't have -- I didn't have the time to change them

or call in or update anything yet.  So I got the fine

and I got so scared so I went up here, talked to

the -- what the license say now, and I -- to get me a

new print license for me, and I put on the wall that

day.  But last customer I work on her, Sandy didn't

work on her.  And she -- she -- she don't know how to

do nail.

And -- and that customer is new, and she just

come in and ask when I'm going to open and I say

maybe end of the month, but I'm not ready but she --

she say, can you do it right now, and I say, yeah, I

can do it.  I just work on her that quick, that's

all, just only one customer.  And at this time right

now is bad, you know, it's slow and no customer right

now, I'm still building my customer clientele up

right now, too, but I do have a license two years

already, business and license myself, too.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.

THE WITNESS:  It's a -- it's a hard time

surviving right now, too.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Mr. Hogan,

do you have any questions for Mr. Vo?
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MR. HOGAN:  Just a couple.

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q This Ms. Sandy, did she work for you in El Dorado, too?

A No, she never did.

Q How --

A I just moved there, I just met her, I -- she don't know

how to do nail.

Q So --

A She come and talk to me, she want to work, but she don't

know how to do nails so I can't -- she can't work there either.

Q When did you hire her to work for you in --

A I don't hire her yet.  She only come and talk to me, and

we try to be friends and try to work there, but she couldn't do

nail, she don't know how to do nail.

Q Okay.  So she doesn't have any kind of license, to your

knowledge?

A Yes, she have license in Texas.

Q Oh, she has a license to --

A But I just moved to -- in Mountain Home, I'm not ready to

open the business yet.

Q But she had a --

A She just come in and talk to me.

Q She had a manicurist license in the state of Texas?

A Yes.  Yes, sir.
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Q Okay.  Now, do you remember -- when did you move from El

Dorado to Mountain Home?

A In September, beginning of September.  I came to that town

in August, I think, and I -- and I -- I drive around town, I

looking for the location for me to open in the cheaper end and

I just found out one, it's away from town, it's not in town and

it's outside town, and the rent is good, cheaper than anywhere

else, so I took that one for that, so I just moved my things

inside from a -- from a six hour -- from El Dorado to Mountain

Home like a six-hour drive.  And it took me like five -- six

round.

Q Ms. Horner said that she went into the establishment there

of your business in Mountain Home.  So, the door wasn't locked

or anything like that?

A No.

Q I mean, it was open?

A (Nodding head up and down.)

Q Did you have an "open" sign up on the window or did you --

A I always -- I always leave the sign "open" on to draw

attention because I'm outside of town and cars drive real fast,

like 55-mile an hour on that road, and I know no one see me

there.  So I just -- I don't have anything to draw attention,

so I just leave the sign "open" on, the flash, flash thing so

people will know where I'm at.

Q Okay.
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A Yeah.

MR. HOGAN:  I don't have anything further.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Does the

board have any questions, committee have any specific

questions for Mr. Vo?  Anybody?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  I do.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  All right.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Mr. Vo, you had a salon

previously in El Dorado?

THE WITNESS:  Yes, ma'am.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Okay.  So when you went through

the actual procedures of opening your salon there --

THE WITNESS:  Yes.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  -- you went through the

cosmetology section to get a new license and you

understood what the rules were at that time?

THE WITNESS:  No.  I -- I went -- the business

was very slow in El Dorado, Arkansas.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Uh-huh.

THE WITNESS:  And I went to pay bill, electrics

and rent, and I just -- in my mind, I just want to

look for a new location.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Right.

THE WITNESS:  And I -- and I didn't pay

attention about -- about the license because I know
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the license not expired yet, but it's still active.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  But there are -- your business

in El Dorado was City -- was City Nails?

THE WITNESS:  Yes.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Is that correct?

THE WITNESS:  Yeah.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  And so when you moved, you

actually opened a new business under a new name.

Correct?  Or that's what you were --

THE WITNESS:  I'm kind of debating at that

moment, when I move I -- I'm -- I'm kind of debating

should I use a new name or old name, I'm not sure.

This is my second time in Arkansas.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Uh-huh.

THE WITNESS:  I'm new to the town so I didn't

know, so I don't know what names to use so I debate

them back and forth.  But when she -- she come in --

when I move everything in at that location in

Mountain Home already --

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Uh-huh.

THE WITNESS:  -- and once she come in, she --

she talked to me about it, and I got scared so I went

up -- up -- down here, talked to the people who give

a license -- a license out.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Right.
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THE WITNESS:  They're telling me I have to

surrender the old license.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Old license.

THE WITNESS:  And to pay her new license, so I

did, I pay her $150 or something and she -- and she

printed me a new license for my new location.  And I

asked her about my old one, I still pay for -- I pay

her money for that one, it still active.  And they

say we couldn't use it, it got to be surrendered in.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Right, it's two different names

on it.

THE WITNESS:  Yes, that's why she took my

license away.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Right.  Right.

THE WITNESS:  But I did come down here, when I

talk to her I came down here --

CHAIRMAN FORD:  But since you are licensed in

the state of Arkansas --

THE WITNESS:  Yes, I am.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  -- do you understand our laws?

THE WITNESS:  Ah --

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Did you take the law test here?

THE WITNESS:  Yes, I did, ma'am.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Okay.  Okay.

THE WITNESS:  Thank you very much.
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CHAIRMAN FORD:  Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Anybody else?

MS. BONDS:  Why was Ms. Sandy doing the manicure

on the client in your establishment?

THE WITNESS:  I the one that did, she didn't do

it.

MS. BONDS:  But you were in the back when she

came in.

THE WITNESS:  I finished the customer, I bring

my stuff back to clean up.  The manicure, $15, I just

bring my tool back there and clean and she -- she

stepped in, Sandy just talking and get the towel and

clean the table, but she didn't do the customer.

MS. BONDS:  Sandy did not do the manicure on the

client?

THE WITNESS:  No.

MS. BONDS:  You did the manicure on the client?

THE WITNESS:  Yes, I did.  I did the client.

She just got in like two day, yesterday she come in

like evening day.

MS. BONDS:  Has she done a client before in your

establishment?

THE WITNESS:  We don't -- we don't have any

customer, we just open.  That lady, she just dropped

in, she just drive by and see me and she wanted to
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come in and check it out.

MS. BONDS:  So Sandy was not doing the manicure

on the client?

THE WITNESS:  No, ma'am.

MS. BONDS:  Okay.

THE WITNESS:  I just moved there, I just --

MS. BONDS:  I understand.

THE WITNESS:  Yeah.  I don't have any client at

that moment.

MS. BONDS:  But she testified that Sandy was

doing a manicure on this client that said --

THE WITNESS:  No.

MS. BONDS:  -- that was the --

THE WITNESS:  No, I'm the one working on her,

that's why I'm in the back cleaning up my tool.

Yeah.

MS. BONDS:  Okay.  No more questions.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Anything

further?

Anything further from the board?

All right.  At this time, Mr. Hogan, do you have

any further -- any further witnesses?

MR. HOGAN:  Nothing further.

It's just the recommendation, I believe was

$850?

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



  33

SUSAN B. WHITSON, CCR, INC. (501) 455-1170
WhitsonCCR@aol.com

JANUARY 28, 2013, CTAC

MS. KERSEY:  Uh-huh.

MR. HOGAN:  As the penalty for violation in this

matter, but we don't -- we don't have anything

further.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  All right.  All

right.  Mr. Vo, do you have anything further that you

wanted to state?

MR. VO:  About -- about the fine of $500 here

for license here, I do have a license for it.  I just

moved there and like two week, I just got there in

September and I've been organized my stuff in there,

I don't have no client at that moment.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Right.  You testified

that you subsequently got a license, then.  I don't

think there is --

MR. VO:  And Sandy -- Sandy, she come in like

yesterday, like yesterday evening, Sandy, she come in

yesterday evening and she want to work there but she

do not -- she doesn't do nail, she just have a

license but she doesn't know how to do nail so I

can't hire her and I can't afford to hire her anyway,

she just want to work there, and she can't do nail,

but that day I have no customer, I'm not open yet.

So this fine right here, I don't think I can pay

either.
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HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.

MR. VO:  That's --

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Is the

committee ready now to deliberate?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Then we

will go off the record, allow the committee to

deliberate and reach a determination regarding the

issues before it, we're off the record.

(WHEREUPON, the Committee retired to deliberate, 

off the record, from 9:48 a.m. to 9:52 a.m., and 

returned with the following decision:)  

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  We're back

on the record in the matter of ABC Nail Care and Spa.  

The committee has deliberated and is now ready

to entertain a motion, and I will turn it over to the

chairman for entertainment of a motion.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  At this time I'll call for a

motion.

MS. DAVIS:  I'll make a motion that the fine

stand at $850.

MR. BARNES:  Second.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  The motion --

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  And -- and with that

motion, you're also finding -- I'm just asking, that

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



  35

SUSAN B. WHITSON, CCR, INC. (501) 455-1170
WhitsonCCR@aol.com

JANUARY 28, 2013, CTAC

the allegations against Mr. Vo as contained in the

Order and Notice of Hearing have been substantiated

by the evidence today?

MS. DAVIS:  Yes.  That's exactly what I'm

saying.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  All right.  All

right.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  The motion has been seconded at

this time.  I would like to call for a vote.

All in favor of the violations standing.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  Aye.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  All opposed?

Violation will stand at 850, $850.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Let the

record reflect the board has unanimously determined

that the allegations have been proven, substantiated

by the testimony, evidence presented today, have

affirmed the staff recommendation of an $850 fine.

That -- this action of the board will be put in

written format, Mr. Vo, and it will be mailed to you

and any right to appeal that will be explained to you

in that -- in that written decision.

All right.  We thank you for your attendance

here today, and this matter is concluded.

MR. VO:  What do you mean?
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HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  The board has rendered

a decision substantiating and finding you guilty.

MR. VO:  I still have a fine for it?

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Yes, a $850 fine.

MR. VO:  Why?

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Well, they found you

guilty of the charges as stated in the -- that you

were operating without a license.

MR. VO:  I have a license now.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  You have a license

now, but at the time of the -- of the violation you

were -- they found that you were not licensed.  That

will be written and it will be sent to you and you

will have a right to appeal that.

MR. VO:  What about Sandy, she just got there,

she's not hired and she's not working there.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  I'm sorry.  But the

time for, you know, disputing the allegations has

passed.  The board has -- the board has ruled.

Thank you for your attendance.  All right.

MR. VO:  I don't know about the rule like that.

So what I'm going to do now?

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  You will -- well, you

can -- you can go home and await the decision of the

board or await the written decision.  And if you want
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to appeal it, it will be explained to you how you

appeal that.

MR. VO:  Are they going to send me the letter

and appeal and when I go back here and appeal again?

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  What?

MR. VO:  Are they going to send me a letter for

me to appeal again because I have --

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  They are going to send

you the decision and the decision will explain how

you appeal, what actions you need to take to appeal

it.  Since you disagree with -- with what they found,

you will have a right to appeal it and it will tell

you how to do that.  Other than that I can't give you

any further -- any other information.

MR. VO:  Okay.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  But thank you for your

presence here today.

MR. VO:  Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.

MR. VO:  I can go now?

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, at 9:55 a.m., the above-entitled 

proceedings were concluded.) 

---o---  

HEARING OFFICER:  The next matter before the
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board?

MR. HOGAN:  The next -- and I think we have the

Cut Loose Hair and Nail Salon, but they're -- the

next matter involved Sandy Anh.  It's a -- it's in --

it's in behind the yellow tab in your notebook.

Since it's a companion to the ABC Nail Salon, if --

and I apologize to the Cut Loose people, but do you

mind if we take that up next?

MS. SHEETS:  No, you're fine.

MR. HOGAN:  Thank you very much.  Because I

don't think Ms. Anh is here, but it would be good,

since it's on the -- fresh on the board's mind to go

ahead and take that up.
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ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PETITIONER 

v. 

SANDY ANH RESPONDENT 

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  We are on

record before the Cosmetology Technical Advisory

Committee in the matter of Arkansas Department of

Health versus Sandy Anh.  This matter is before the

board to determine whether Ms. Anh has violated the

rules and regulations governing the Arkansas

Cosmetology Profession.  Representing the board is

Rick Hogan.  It's my understanding that Sandy Anh is

not present today.  Ms. Anh?  Is Ms. Anh present?

All right.  It does not appear that she is

present today.  Order and Notice of Hearing appeared

to have gone out to Ms. Anh, but I will let Mr. Hogan

address that -- that issue.

Mr. Hogan, do you plan on -- do you want to

proceed with the hearing?

MR. HOGAN:  Yes, we do.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Do you plan on

presenting testimony today?

MR. HOGAN:  We do.  We have two witnesses.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.
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MR. HOGAN:  Ms. Rose Horner, the inspector, and

also Ms. Kersey, the Section Chief.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Ms. Horner

and Ms. Kersey, will you raise your right hand.

(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were sworn by the

Hearing Officer.)

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Thank you.

All right.  Mr. Hogan, do you have --

MR. HOGAN:  We have seven pages, we call the

hearing packet, that we would like the board to

consider, and it includes the inspection report and

also the Notice of Hearing for today's hearing, and

we would ask that that be admitted as Exhibit No. 1

for the record.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  I'll go

ahead and allow the introduction of that exhibit into

the record, board exhibit.

(WHEREUPON, Board Exhibit No. 1 was received in 

evidence.) 

MR. HOGAN:  And we would also ask that the board

be able to take notice of the rules and regulations

and the laws concerning cosmetology in Arkansas.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  We will

take judicial notice of the rules and regulations of

the Arkansas cosmetology.

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



  41

SUSAN B. WHITSON, CCR, INC. (501) 455-1170
WhitsonCCR@aol.com

JANUARY 28, 2013, CTAC

MR. HOGAN:  And we call Ms. Horner as our first

witness.

WHEREUPON, 

ROSE HORNER, 

having been called for examination, and having been first duly 

sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and testified, as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q Rose, state your name for the record, and your position

with the Department of Health.

A Rose Horner, cosmetology inspector for Arkansas Department

of Health.

Q Since these kind of stand on their own, Rose, each hearing

does, each matter can be appealed separately, I hate to ask you

to do it, but can you turn to your inspection report that you

submitted or that you filled out on September 13th of last

year?

A Yes, sir, I have it.

Q What -- just for the record, again, I know you went to the

establishment, the establishment was open, we know that the

license -- the light was flashing that it was open for

business.  For the record, again, tell members of the committee

what you found when you went inside the business.

A I walked into the salon and I introduced myself, and
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Ms. Sandy and a client were at -- were at a manicure table

together.  And I asked for licenses and then Ms. Sandy got up

and went to the back of the salon.

Q Did -- did she have a license posted or did she have any

license --

A You know, I wrote -- I did write Texas licenses, but there

was -- I didn't write numbers down.  Other than his license at

the bottom of the page, manicure license and 74150, expiration

4/27 of -- I can't tell, '12 or '13.

Q So from your observations, she was performing the manicure

services on a customer?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you checked the establishment to see if she had a

current license posted on the wall from Arkansas as a

practitioner and you did not find any, is that correct?

A There was no Arkansas license.

Q Did you talk to her directly about whether --

A No.

Q -- and why she didn't have a license?

A No.  I -- I believe -- I believe that when he came -- she

went out and he came in, you know, I never saw her again.

Q Okay.  Did you talk to the customer?

A Other than what she told me, that it was the best place in

town.

Q Okay.  Best place in town?
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A Best -- yes, best salon in town.

Q Okay.  That's what the customer told you?

A That's what she told me.

MR. HOGAN:  Well, I'm going to pass the witness

then.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Does the committee

have any questions?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  You -- there were two people

working?

THE WITNESS:  No.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Just -- it was only --

THE WITNESS:  When I --

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Mr. Vo and Ms. Anh in the salon?

THE WITNESS:  When I entered the salon it was

just Sandy, Ms. Sandy and the client.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Okay.

THE WITNESS:  And then I introduced myself and

she went out and then he came into the front of the

salon.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Okay.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.

MR. HOGAN:  Call Ms. Kersey.

WHEREUPON, 

KELLI KERSEY, 

having been called for examination, and having been first duly 
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sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and testified, as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q State your name for the record, please, and your position

with the department.

A Kelli Kersey, Section Chief, Arkansas Department of

Health, Cosmetology.

Q Ms. Kersey, did you -- in this case when you received the

inspection report from Ms. Horner, did you send a violation

letter out and did you send it to Ms. Anh -- Ms. Anh?

A Yes, sir.

Q And that's dated November 13, 2011 -- 2012, it's in the

packet?

A Yes, sir.

Q At that time you told Ms. Anh that she could, for a $250

penalty she could settle this matter and attempt to get

licensed in Arkansas.  Right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Your records did not reflect that Ms. Anh had been

licensed or was currently licensed in Arkansas.  Correct?

A Correct.

Q Now, has Ms. Anh since or subsequently, has she submitted

an application or communicated with the office to try to get a

license in Arkansas?
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A She has not.

Q Have you had any communication at all with Ms. Anh?

A No, sir, I have not.

Q Would a practitioner who was, say, currently licensed in

another state, would they be able to operate in Arkansas?

A No, sir.

Q And the rules provide -- what would she have had to have

done to be licensed in Arkansas, assuming she was currently

licensed in another state?

A She would need to file for reciprocity and whenever we got

the paperwork we would determine which part of the test she

would need to take to be licensed in Arkansas.

Q None of that has been done as requested by Ms. Anh or

Mr. Vo, actually?

A No, sir.

MR. HOGAN:  I'll pass the witness.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Any

questions, any additional questions for Ms. Kersey by

the committee?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  No.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Is the

committee ready to deliberate?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  We'll go

off the record and allow the committee to deliberate
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and reach a decision.  We're off the record.

(WHEREUPON, the Committee retired to deliberate, 

off the record, from 10:03 a.m. to 10:04 a.m., and 

returned with the following decision:) 

CHAIRMAN FORD:  We'll go back on record for a

motion.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  All right.

We're back on the record in the matter of Ms. Sandy

Anh, the board has deliberated and is now ready to

entertain a motion, and I'll turn it over to the

chairman for that.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  At this time I would like to

call for a motion.

MS. ARGUELLO:  I make a motion it stands as

approved.

MS. DAVIS:  I second it.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  The motion and a second that the

fine will stand as is.  All in favor?

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  Aye.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  And that motion -- I'm

just clarifying for the record, includes a finding

that the allegations against Ms. Sandy Anh were

substantiated by the evidence today?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Yes.  Correct.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.
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CHAIRMAN FORD:  All in favor of the fine

standing as stated by a show of hands and an aye,

please.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  Aye.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  All opposed?

The fine will stand as stated.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  The board

has made a determination substantiating the findings,

the allegations against Ms. Sandy Anh and adopting

the board's -- the recommendation by the staff of a

fine.

All right.  This matter is concluded and we'll

go on to the next hearing scheduled before the board.

(WHEREUPON, at 10:05 a.m., the above-entitled 

proceedings were concluded.) 

---o--- 
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ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PETITIONER 

v. 

CUT LOOSE HAIR AND NAIL SALON RESPONDENT 

OWNER, TRACEY EUTON 

MR. HOGAN:  The Cut Loose Hair and Nail Salon.

Thank you very much for allowing us to do that.

MS. SHEETS:  Yes, sir.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  We are on

record before the Cosmetology Technical Advisory

Committee in the matter of Cut Loose Hair and Nail

Salon.  This matter is before the board to determine

whether there has been a violation of the rules and

regulations that govern the Arkansas Cosmetology

Profession.

Representing Cut Loose Hair and Nail Salon is --

can I get your name?

MS. SHEETS:  Tracey Sheets.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Tracey Sheets.  

All right.  And is there another individual

representing you as well?

MS. SHEETS:  No, ma'am.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Okay.

Ms. Sheets.  Okay.  
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And representing the board is attorney Rick

Hogan.  And, Mr. Hogan, will you be presenting

testimony today from any --

MR. HOGAN:  We -- we will.  Brenda Morgan is the

inspector and also Kelli Kersey is the Section Chief,

and we'll call both of those folks.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  All right.

Now, Ms. Kersey, Ms. Morgan and Ms. Sheets, will you

raise your right hand and I'll swear you in?

(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were sworn by the

Hearing Officer.)

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Thank you.

All right.  Mr. Hogan, do you plan on submitting

documents to the board for their consideration?

MR. HOGAN:  Yes.  We would ask that this packet

of information be admitted as Board's Exhibit No. 1

for the record.  It includes the Order and Notice of

Hearing, the hearing request, also the notice of

violation letter dated November 14th, the records

of the board or Department of Health are included as

well as the inspection report prepared by Ms. Morgan,

and the inspection or violation acknowledgment, which

is signed by Ms. Tracey Sheets.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  All right.

These documents as described by Mr. Hogan will be
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admitted into the record as Board's Exhibit --

collective Exhibit No. 1, and it includes -- I think

you said some -- how many pages?

MR. HOGAN:  Oh, I'm sorry, I didn't count them.

I believe it's 12 pages.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  It

includes 12 pages.  All right.  Is there anything

else that we need to take up?

MR. HOGAN:  That the committee be able to take

notice of the rules and the laws regarding

cosmetology.

(WHEREUPON, Board Exhibit No. 1 was received in 

evidence.) 

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  All right.

And we'll take judicial notice of the rules and

regulations of the cosmetology profession.  You may

call your first witness.

MR. HOGAN:  I would call Ms. Morgan.

WHEREUPON, 

MS. BRENDA MORGAN, 

having been called for examination, and having been first duly 

sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and testified, as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HOGAN:  
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Q Brenda, will you state your name and your position with

the department, please?

A Yes, my name is Brenda Morgan and I am an inspector of

cosmetology for the Arkansas Department of Health.

Q Brenda, in the back of the packet that we just introduced

is an inspection report dated September the 27th of last

year.  And is that your signature on that -- on that report?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Tell the members of the committee what is the violation

here?  What did you find when you went to this establishment?

A This salon license that was posted had 305 Weathering

Lane, Austin, Arkansas, which I believe that to be the home

address of this practitioner.

Q What practitioner, Ms. Sheets?

A Ms. Sheets.  Well, yes, it was Tracey, but --

Q Is it Euton or --

MS. SHEETS:  Euton.

THE WITNESS:  Yes, that was the previous --

MR. HOGAN:  Euton, but you also go by Tracey

Lynn Euton Sheets or Tracey Sheets?

MS. SHEETS:  Yes.

THE WITNESS:  Yes.

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q All right.  Go ahead.

A The owner was -- Tracey was not working that day, Amanda
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was working, and I did not have any relocation information on

this salon.  So I believe I spoke to Patricia and she had no --

Patricia is a lady at the office that helps us out with some

information there.  And she did not show any paperwork

submitting -- submitted to the office.

Q So, basically, this boils down to this establishment of --

was open at South Second Street there in Cabot, 405, and she --

Ms. Sheets, had an establishment license for her home address,

is that what you're saying, not for the -- where the operation

was --

A Yes.

Q -- where the establishment was located?

A Yes.

Q And did you talk to Ms. Sheets about that?  Did you have

any communications with her about --

A Not that day.  No, sir.

Q So you just talked to Ms. Chesney?  Is that the lady

that --

A Amanda, yes.

Q -- the lady who was working?

A Uh-huh.

Q Did you talk to her about how long they had been there at

this address --

A (Shaking head from side to side.)

Q -- on Second Street in Cabot?
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A I don't think we discussed that.  We knew that the address

was wrong and I knew the location that I was at, so something

had to be not right about it.

Q In the top right-hand corner, Brenda, on your inspection

report --

A Uh-huh.

Q -- it says reloc, or reloc?

A Relocation, uh-huh.

Q What does that mean, what --

A That means that it must -- that it had relocated from the

previous address to this new address.

Q Is Lonoke -- you're referring to the county or --

A That's the county, yes.

Q Okay.  Not the city?

A Not the city.  I always put the county at the top of my

paper.

Q Okay.  Is there anything else -- well, let me ask you

this, as an inspector, why is it important that the license

match up to where the establishment is located?  Why is that --

do you know what I'm asking?  Why is that important to --

A Well, it's important for us to find them in the first

place, to be able to locate them and keep our books and our

paperwork current with the office, because the office depends

on us to have the current -- current and correct address when

we do turn our paperwork in.
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Q If someone received services at this area, or at this

location on Second Street and they filed a complaint, for

example, and there was no license for that location, and let's

say someone had some bad reaction to some chemical or something

like that, I mean --

A That would be a whole new ballgame, Rick.

Q Okay.  But it's -- but it's important to know --

A Yes.

Q -- exactly where their license was?

A Yes, sir.

Q To see if there are other locations, for example, that -- 

A Or -- 

Q -- might be using the same chemical or might be having the

same problems, with concerns to alert the public --

A Yes, sir.

Q -- about if someone is operating maybe two places but only

have one license?

A Right.

Q Those are all important factors, right?

A Well, and a lot of salons have somewhat the same name.

You know, there is a lot of salons named Cut Loose, but not

particularly at this address, so --

Q Okay.  Do you have anything further you want to make the

committee aware of?

A No, sir.
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MR. HOGAN:  I'll pass the witness.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Does the

committee have any questions for Ms. Morgan?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  No.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right, then.

MS. DAVIS:  I do.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Go ahead.

MS. DAVIS:  How did you find the salon that day?

Were you just driving?

THE WITNESS:  How did I find the salon?  It's in

Cabot, I pretty well know.

MS. DAVIS:  Pretty small?

THE WITNESS:  Yes.  And Tracey is not new to me,

so I've been doing that area for quite some time.

MS. DAVIS:  Okay.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Ms. Bonds?

MS. BONDS:  So you've been to her establishment

before?

THE WITNESS:  Yes.

MS. BONDS:  And the license before always had

that address on it?  Or the address that --

THE WITNESS:  The license did not have 305

Weathering Lane, no.  It -- she's been in several

different locations since she has been -- since I

have been inspecting her, so -- and I don't recall
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the other addresses.

MS. BONDS:  Okay.  But you have been to this

particular location before?

THE WITNESS:  Yes.  This location I had been to.

Weathering Lane was not a true address for this

salon.

MS. BONDS:  So before, the last time you went

there it had the correct address on the license?

THE WITNESS:  I don't remember.

MS. BONDS:  Okay.  Thank you.

THE WITNESS:  Uh-huh.  

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Mr. Hogan,

you may call your next witness.

WHEREUPON, 

KELLI KERSEY, 

having been called for examination, and having been first duly 

sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and testified, as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q Ms. Kersey, state your name and your position with the

department.  Well, I'm sorry?

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Oh, and I'm sorry,

Ms. Sheets, I didn't give you an -- I forgot.  I

never asked you, did you have any questions for
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Ms. Morgan?

MS. SHEETS:  I just -- I had a salon license and

cosmetology license for nine or ten years now.  This

is a mailing address, is what I asked for.  We did

relocate in 2011, and I have a -- a copy of the check

where I wrote, you know, got online and filled out

the paperwork to move the salon license before that

and I got it redone in 2011, and we were at this

address for, I think, five years and then we just

moved down the road.  And I guess the way -- and it

was probably my fault, I filled it out online so that

it would be mailed to my house, we share a mailbox

with the people who own the building and, you know,

it's not good to lose your license, so that's why I

wanted it sent to my house, but that's why that

address is on there, I guess.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  All right.  And

so -- now, you didn't have any specific questions

regarding what she testified to?

MS. SHEETS:  No.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  All right.  All

right.  Then I'll go back to you, Mr. Hogan, and

allow you to call Ms. Kersey.

MR. HOGAN:  Well, it sounds like, from what

Ms. Sheets said there, I don't think there is any
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real dispute about the location being where it was

and the license being how it was, because she filled

out the forms and sent it to your mailing address and

home because you share the building with another

occupant and so you wanted to ensure that you got --

MS. SHEETS:  Yes.

MR. HOGAN:  -- your license that -- 

MS. SHEETS:  Yes.

MR. HOGAN:  -- you were supposed to get?

MS. SHEETS:  (Nodding head up and down.)

MR. HOGAN:  And so I don't think there is any

dispute about the location or the problems, it's just

a, more or less a mistake on your part by filling out

your home address so you could -- 

MS. SHEETS:  Or somewhere, yes.

MR. HOGAN:  Okay.

MS. SHEETS:  It's been this way since two

thousand -- this was issued in -- on 12/20/2011.

MR. HOGAN:  2011?

MS. SHEETS:  Yes, sir.

MR. HOGAN:  And you've had it issued under the

Weather -- is it Weatherly --

MS. SHEETS:  Weathering.

MR. HOGAN:  Weathering?

MS. SHEETS:  Yes, sir.
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MR. HOGAN:  So it's been issued under Weathering

since 2011?

MS. SHEETS:  Yes, sir.

MR. HOGAN:  And it wasn't until September of

2012 that it was found that -- that, in fact, this

establishment was on Second Street rather than

Weathering?

MS. SHEETS:  Yes.  And we have been there -- we

had moved around that time, I guess, in December of

2011, and I guess that's where it got messed up.

MR. HOGAN:  How long have you been operating a

cosmetology business in Arkansas?

MS. SHEETS:  A long time.

MR. HOGAN:  Okay.  You understand, I guess, the

importance of having a license --

MS. SHEETS:  Oh, yes, sir.

MR. HOGAN:  -- issued to the right place, right?

MS. SHEETS:  Yes.

MR. HOGAN:  So you're not disputing any of that,

it's just a matter of --

MS. SHEETS:  No, and it is -- it is expired and

was not going to change it online just to mail it in

because the address was wrong, so that's also going

to be taken care of, I mean, it's not expired yet,

but it's really close to being expired, but just so
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that I was here and could get the address changed and

try not just to renew it because then it would happen

again, obviously.

MR. HOGAN:  Yeah.  Have you checked with the

office to make sure, I can certainly see your concern

about, you know, wanting to get your mail at your

business.  Have you checked with them to make sure

that -- that the correct address for the

establishment is on your license and that you maybe

can receive that mail, though, at your home from the

office?  Have you checked -- have you checked with

them about that option?

MS. SHEETS:  I have not.

MR. HOGAN:  Okay.  But that's the way you would

still prefer to do it?

MS. SHEETS:  It doesn't -- it doesn't matter.  I

just would like to have the right address on there.

MR. HOGAN:  Have you had any problem, I guess,

receiving your mail at the location there on Second

Street because of -- of --

MS. SHEETS:  Sometimes they will take it, you

know, and they will keep it for a week and then bring

it to us, so, you know --

MR. HOGAN:  By the way, what is the other

business?
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MS. SHEETS:  It's a car rental -- a car lot.

Used car salesmen.

MS. BONDS:  There you go.

MR. HOGAN:  Well, we need to just let this thing

drop.

MS. SHEETS:  I've never been here before and I'm

really, really nervous, so -- I'm sorry.

MR. HOGAN:  I know.  That's okay.  That's --

used car dealer -- man.

Was he there when you moved in or --

MS. SHEETS:  Yes, sir.  He owns the building

that we're in.

MR. HOGAN:  Oh, really?

MS. SHEETS:  Yes.

MR. HOGAN:  Good luck.

MS. SHEETS:  He's a really nice guy.

MR. HOGAN:  Yeah, they all appear that way, but

when you get it home, they never take care of you.

MS. SHEETS:  Yes, sir.  I don't buy from him.

MR. HOGAN:  Okay.  That's all the questions I

have.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Does the

board have any specific questions for Ms. --

Ms. Sheets?

MR. HOGAN:  Let me just before -- I'm sorry,
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there is a couple of things I do need to ask

Ms. Kersey about because she put a big note on there

that said to ask me about this.

BY MR. HOGAN:  

Q Kelli, state your name for the record and what your

position is with the department.

A Kelli Kersey, Section Chief, Arkansas Department of

Health.

Q Okay.  You're pointing to a page at the bottom that's

dated 1/30/2013, it's a -- what is this document that you have

in -- you wanted to speak about?

A This is a printout of our receipts for all the

transactions that this salon has done.  A relocation cannot be

done online.  The only -- the only thing that you can change

online is your mailing address, you cannot change your physical

address.  She did a salon renewal on 12/17/2011.  And can I

say, if you look at the address page that's a couple of pages

back, her mailing address is her home address, but the physical

address is still 1011 North Second Street.

Q What does that --

A She -- we -- we still don't have relocation papers for

this salon.

Q Oh, oh, I see.  So you're --

A At four whatever it is now, 405 South Second Street.

Q So there has been no --
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A We -- 

Q -- document asking for the relocation of that

establishment?

A Exactly.  It's $150 to relocate.

MR. HOGAN:  Do you understand that, Ms. Sheets?

MS. SHEETS:  Yes, sir.

MR. HOGAN:  Okay.  And do you plan to fill out

those documents?

MS. SHEETS:  I had thought that that -- it was

what I had already done, but it was only a hundred

dollars, so --

THE WITNESS:  Yeah, you can't do a relocation

online because it has to be done with a form.

MR. HOGAN:  You agree to do that, whatever it

takes to get it relocated?

MS. SHEETS:  Oh, yeah.

MR. HOGAN:  See, we were getting along so well.

THE WITNESS:  I'm sorry I had to break you up.

MR. HOGAN:  Sorry, Ms. Sheets.

THE WITNESS:  I had to get him back into the

hearing here, get him on track.

MR. HOGAN:  Is there anything further,

Ms. Kersey?

THE WITNESS:  No.  That's all I had.  Thanks.

MR. HOGAN:  All right.
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HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  Any further

questions by the board or Ms. Sheets or Ms. Kersey or

Ms. Morgan?  Any -- anybody?

Nothing further from you, Mr. Hogan?

MR. HOGAN:  No, ma'am.  I'm finished.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  Anything

else from you, Ms. Sheets?

MS. SHEETS:  No, ma'am.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  Okay.  Is the board

ready to deliberate?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  We'll go

off the record and allow the board to do that.  We're

off the record.

(WHEREUPON, the Committee retired to deliberate, 

off the record, from 10:21 a.m. to 10:24 a.m., and 

returned with the following decision:) 

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  We're back

on the record in the matter of Cut Loose Hair and

Nail Salon.  The board has deliberated and is ready

to a entertain a motion, and I'll turn it over to the

chairman.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  At this time I would like to

call for a motion in regards to this case.

MR. BARNES:  I make a motion that the penalty
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stand.

MS. DAVIS:  I second.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  The motion has been seconded

that the fine stand as stated.  At this time I'll

call for a vote.  All in favor of the fine standing.

MR. BARNES:  Aye. 

MS. DAVIS:  Aye. 

MS. ARGUELLO:  Aye. 

MS. REYNOLDS:  Aye. 

MS. FUENTES:  Aye.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  All opposed?

MS. BONDS:  Aye.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  All right.  Let the record show

that we have five for, and one against, and the fine

will stand as stated.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  All right.

And that, I'm assuming, includes the finding that the

allegations have been proven as stated in the notice

of hearing?

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Yes, ma'am.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  All right.  The board

has -- has affirmed the allegations in the notice --

Order and Notice of Hearing by a vote of five to one.

CHAIRMAN FORD:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER JOHNSON:  A fine of $100 has
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been assessed and that will be put in written format

and sent to you, Ms. Sheets, and any rights you have

to appeal that will be stated in the decision.  

Thank you very much for your presence here today

and this matter is concluded.

(WHEREUPON, at 10:25 a.m., the above-entitled 

proceedings were concluded.) 

---o--- 
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CERTIFICATE 

 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 

COUNTY OF PULASKI ) 

 

I, SUSAN B. WHITSON, Certified Court Reporter and 

notary public in and for Pulaski County, State of Arkansas, do 

hereby certify that the meeting of the Cosmetology Technical 

Advisory Committee, held January 28, 2013,  was taken by me in 

Stenotype and was reduced to computer-generated typewritten 

form by me or under my direction and supervision; that the 

witnesses were duly sworn by the Hearing Officer; and that the 

same is a true and correct reflection of the proceedings that 

occurred, to the best of my knowledge and ability. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither counsel for, 

related to, nor employed by any of the parties to the action in 

which these proceedings were taken; and, further that I am not 

a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed by 

the parties hereto, nor financially interested, or otherwise, 

in the outcome of this action; and that I have no contract with 

the parties, attorneys, or persons with an interest in the 

action that affects or has a substantial tendency to affect 

impartiality, that requires me to relinquish control of an 

original transcript or copies of the transcript before it is 

certified and delivered to the custodial attorney, or that 
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requires me to provide any service not made available to all 

parties to the action. 

SIGNED AND SWORN this _________ day of  

______________________________  __________. 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

SUSAN B. WHITSON, CCR, #158 

NOTARY COMMISSION #12388076 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR 

PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS  

 

My Commission Expires: June 4, 2022. 

 

 

---o--- 
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